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—June 26, 1979

Mr. George W. McCorkle, Chief

Physical Security Licensing Branch
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
washington, D.C. 20555

Dear

Mr. McCorkle:

This letter constitutes
training and qualifi
73.30(e).

Transnuclear,

's

ations plan required by .v <FR

Por inland United States transports and transfer

points Transnuclear, Inc

util

In rare instances

when it is

will utilize the services
0f the Tri-State llotor Transit approved armed guards.

Transnuclear, Inc. will utilize the services of
trained police officers.

DCCKETED
USNRC

MA' Cr’"

CONE NCRTH IROCADWAY

TELEPHONE: 714-751-4040 « CASZ

Very truly yours,
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not possible to
ize the above mentioned guards at transfer

points,
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